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November 30, 2017

Mr. Joseph S. Gendron

IGT Global Solutions Corporation
10 Memorial Boulevard
Providence, Rl 02903

Re: Instant Ticket Vending Machines (“ITVMs”) and Related
Services Contract #2008-26 (“Contract”)
Renewal Option #5 of 5 (Final Renewal)

Dear Mr. Gendron;

In accordance with Paragraph 2 — CONTRACT TERM of the subject Contract, the
Maryland State Lottery and Gaming Control Agency (“MLGCA”) intends to exercise its
unilateral right to extend the Contract for an additional and final one (1) year period.
This extension period will commence on March 1, 2018 and end on February 28, 2019.

All other terms and conditions of the Contract, as previously modified, shall remain the
same and in full force and effect.

This action requires prior approval by the Maryland Department of Budget and
Management (‘DBM") and the Maryland Board of Public Works (“BPW"). The MLGCA
anticipates submitting this extension to the BPW in January 2018 and you will be
notified when approval has been obtained.

If there are any questions regarding this matter you may contact me at
(410) 230-8789 or Robert.howells@maryland.gov.

incerely,

Robert W. Howells S —
Director of Procurement

cc: Gina Smith, Deputy Director/CFO
James Nielsen, Asst. Deputy Director/COO
Anissa Carter, ITVM Manager
Paul Stapleton, IGT
Matt Cedor, IGT
Gary Cherwinski, IGT



